From: Kai Liu [mailto:Kai.Liu@CobourgPolice.com]

Sent: April-07-17 8:18 PM

To: Lydia Smith

Cc: Gil Brocanier; John Henderson; Brian Darling; Debra McCarthy; Forrest Rowden; Suzanne
Seguin; Aaron Burchat; Brian Baxter; Marg Godawa; Gayle Metson; Paul VandeGraaf
Subject: Re: Congratulations from the CTA

Ms Lydia Smith,

Thank you for the congratulatory email from the CTA. This new innovative and
collaborative initiative came about as the result of the Police Services Board business
plan of identifying the need to enhance victim support.

We know the likelihood of a victim recanting is directly linked to the level of support they
receive.

Through this collaborative partnership with Cornerstone, Cobourg Police officers now
have at their disposal a team of experts that will support victims, provide us with
education and provide a different perspective on domestic violence and sexual assault
investigations.

| could not afford to hire staff in-house with the experience and expertise that
Cornerstone brings.

| am privileged and blessed to have a Board that demands innovation and sound
financial stewardship of public funds and an Executive team that embraces the Board's
demand.

Regards,

Kai Liu

Chief of Police

Cobourg Police Service

Work: (905)372-6821 ext 2202
Mobile: (289) 251-3694
kai.liu@cobourgpolice.com
107 King Street, West
Cobourg,ON

K9A-2M4
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION only

for use of the Addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient

of this e-mail or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination or copying

of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-

mail in error, please immediately notify me by

telephone or e-mail to arrange for the return or destruction of

this document. Thank you.
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